1. 7:00PM
2. T7:15PM
3. T30PM
4. T735PM
5. 7:40PM
6. T745PM
7. 71:50 PM
8. 805PM
9. &8&10PM

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING AGENDA

Fuller Meadow School
Nathan Media Center
143 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949
Tuesday, December 4, 2018
7:00 PM

This meeting is being recorded

Warrant: 1912
Minutes: November 20, 2018 open session
Town Administrator updates and reports

Tax classification hearing
Review of Fiscal Year 2019 final valuations approved by state Department of Revenue; votes required
under Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 59, Section 2:

1. To discount up to 25% of Open Space (No, as there are no qualifying parcels)

2. To adopt up to a 20% Residential Exemption (Yes or No, and if Yes, at what %)

3. To adopt up to a 10% Small Commercial Exemption (No, as there are no eligible parcels)
4. To determine the percentage of the tax levy to be borne by the two main property classes:

Residential and CIP (Commercial, Industrial and Personal):
A. 100% factor or unity for both classes
B. A CIP factor between 100-150% of Residential factor as shown on options chart

Application to change location of Sol Bean Juice Bar and Kitchen from 119 South Main St, Middleton
MA to 221, Unit H So. Main Street, Middleton MA for the existing Common Victualler License by
Danielle Panneton, Owner.

Review and vote to sign Conservation Restriction from East Street Realty Trust and Bay
Development, LLC to the Town of Middleton, consisting of 5 acres of a 54.53 acre parcel of property
located on Clinch Circle.

Vote to accept a donation of $5,000 to the Middleton Food Bank from 2 Depot Square Ipswich
Charitable Foundation.

Blanket vote to renew alcoholic beverage licenses for calendar year 2019

Blanket vote to renew all expiring licenses (Common Victualler, Class II, Class III, Gasoline, Golf
Course and Driving Range, Auctioneer, Precious Metals, Livery Licenses) for calendar year 2019

New Business: Reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed
Executive session under GL c. 304, s. 21(a)(6), to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining

with the Police Union where the Chairman declares discussion in open session would have a detrimental
effect on the position of the Town.

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items
not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Minutes of the MIDDLETON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Fuller Meadow School
Nathan Media Room
143 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949
November 20,2018 7:00 PM

Present: Kosta Prentakis, Brian Cresta, Timothy Houten, Rick Kassiotis

Absent: Todd Moreschi

Others Present: Town Administrator Andrew Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Tanya Stepasiuk,
Minutes Secretary Judi Stickney, Town Accountant/CFO Sarah Wood, Assistant Assessor Brad Swanson,
Cheryl McCormack, Anthony DeGregorio, Treasurer/Collector Belinda Young, and others

7:02 PM

Chairman Kosta Prentakis called the meeting to order and wished everyone a Happy

Thanksgiving.

e Warrant: Town Administrator Andrew Sheehan provided a brief review of Warrant #1911 (11/21/18:
Payroll $695,704; Bills Payable: $3,365,713), and the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Kassiotis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously to approve the warrant, as presented.

e Minutes: Town Administrator Andrew Sheehan provided a copy of the minutes of the August 27, 2018
joint meeting with Finance Committee and the minutes of the November 6, 2018 meeting. After a
brief review, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Kassiotis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED
unanimously to approve the minutes of August 27, 2018 and November 6, 2018, as presented.

e Town Administrator Updates and Reports

0]

7:10 PM

Public Information Session: Sheehan advised he hosted a public information session last
week with Brigadoon residents. It was a positive experience with thoughtful feedback. He is
planning on having additional sessions beginning in the new year.

Veterans Day Events: Sheehan advised the Veterans Day events were well-attended. He
thanked the VSO, Gary Bent, and all veterans for their service.

Masconomet Budget Process: Sheehan advised the Board members that there was
information in their packets on the Masconomet budget process and calendar. A brief
discussion ensued on the Masconomet enrollment numbers.

Thank You for Voting: Sheehan thanked everyone who turned out to vote, noting there was
a 65% turnout for voting — a great response.

Winter Festival: Sheehan announced that Chief Will's Winter Festival will take place on
Saturday, December 1%.

Recreation Commission’s Winter Festival: Sheehan advised that the Recreation
Commission’s Winter Festival will take place on December 8" at the Fuller Meadow School.

Joint Appointment with the Planning Board: Brian York and David McGlone, members of the

Planning Board, met jointly with the Board of Selectmen to appoint two alternate members to the

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
November 20, 2018 Page 1



Planning Board. The Boards briefly reviewed the information that was included in their packet on two
candidates for appointment: Cheryl McCormack and Anthony DeGregorio. Both candidates were in
attendance to provide the Board with more information. After a brief discussion, the Boards took the
following joint action:
On a MOTION made by Kassiotis, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen and Planning Board
present and voting VOTED unanimously (6-0) to make the joint appointment for two alternate
members to the Planning Board: Mr. Anthony DeGregorio and Cheryl McCormack, each with a term
through June 30, 2019.

7:18 PM  FY20 Preliminary Budget Discussions: Assessing, Treasurer-Collector, Accounting, Town
Administrator

e Assistant Assessor, Brad Swanson: Swanson advised his 2019 budget is going along fine. He
doesn’t foresee anything major for next year. He may be asking for some additional funding for
GIS projects he is working on. Swanson provided the Board with some information on growth as
well as potential residential projects he has heard about and an update on the
commercial/industrial projects.

e Belinda Young, Treasurer/Collector: Young advised her budget is fairly static. The foreclosed
property at 38 Village Road closed today. There is an additional property that is being contested.
Young added that the only capital needs she can see might be for IT, but they’re doing fine with
what they have currently.

e Andrew Sheehan, Town Administrator: Sheehan provided the Board with detailed information
on the budget overall, as well as revenues and expenses, including excise tax revenues. HG Solar
is coming in at around $45K and State Aid is expected to be static. Expenditures in the Town
Administrator’s budget will continue to support professional development. They are also looking
at a software product called ClearGov, a government transparency tool. Members of the Finance
Committee have expressed interest in it and will be talking about it at an upcoming meeting. The
Town tried to get a grant for it last year but was unsuccessful. The cost is about $7,000 for the
first year. Sheehan added that IT is also a priority, adding that the Assistant Town Administrator
is looking into that, as well as HR software. Assistant Town Administrator Tanya Stepasiuk
provided additional information on the HR software they have been looking into. Sheehan added
that grant funding may be available for that as well. Sheehan advised that the Town is in the last
year of the auditors and should expect a modest increase next year. The snow and ice budget may
need more funding, which has been the trend in recent years. The Essex Regional dispatch center
may be taken over by the State 911, which will free up some of the budget that’s being used for
that now. Loss ratios on health insurance are trending in the right direction, but new rate ranges
will not be announced until January. Sheehan briefly reviewed the budget calendar with the
Board. A brief discussion ensued on the Town Administrator’s budget presentation.

e Sarah Wood, Town Accountant/CFO: Wood advised that 90% of her budget is salary and noted
that her initial contract is up in June. The biggest expense she has is for office supplies and does
not expect any surprises for the next fiscal year. She advised that the MUNIS system is being
updated to the web-based version and she is hopeful that things will move more smoothly after
the update.

7:45PM  FY18 4th Quarter and FY19 1st Quarter Financial Report: Sarah Wood, Town
Accountant/Chief Financial Officer, met with the Board to review the FY18 4% Quarter and FY19 1%t Quarter
financial reports she provided to the Board in their packets. Wood provided information on general fund

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
November 20, 2018 Page 2



expenditures and revenues for the 4™ quarter, CPA fund expenditures and revenues, and Water fund
expenditures and revenues. Wood continued with details on FY19 1% Quarter financial information,
including expenditures, warrant article expenditures, encumbrances expenditures, revenues, revolving
funds, and appropriation funds. A lengthy discussion ensued with Board members asking questions and
providing comments on the reports presented.

8:37PM  Cable Advisory Committee Recommendations: The Town Administrator provided the Board
with information on the last meeting of the Cable Advisory Committee, including the Cable Television -
Renewal License Ascertainment for the Board to review and approve, to be used in cable contract
negotiations with Comcast and Verizon. Sheehan reviewed the information with the Board. After a brief
discussion, the Board took the following action:
On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Kassiotis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously to
approve the Cable Television Renewal License Ascertainment as presented.

8:42PM  Review FY20 and May 14, 2019 Annual Town Meeting Calendar: The Board briefly reviewed
the calendar presented and approved it. No vote was necessary.

8:44PM Discussion on Special Town Meeting: The Town Administrator advised the Board that in their
negotiations with the Browns to acquire the golf course property, they committed to a Special Town
Meeting by March 31, 2019. Sheehan suggested holding the Special Town Meeting on March 19, 2019.
Board members concurred. A brief discussion ensued on the venue and the Board agreed that Howe
Manning School should be used.

8:50 PM  New Business
e Winter Parking Ban: A brief discussion ensued on the upcoming winter parking ban, which takes
place on December 1%.

8:52PM  Adjourn
With no further business, on a MOTION made by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of
November 20, 2018 was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Judith A. Stickney, Minutés Secretary

Richard Kassiotis, BOS Clerk

Documents either distributed to the Board of Selectmen before the meeting in a packet or at the
meeting:
e Agenda: November 20, 2018

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
November 20, 2018 Page 3



e Warrant #1911, 11/21/18: Payroll $695,704, Bills Payable $3,365,713

e Town of Middleton Cable Television Renewal License Ascertainment

e Calendar: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 Special Town Meeting

e Calendar: FY2020 Operating and Capital Budgets May 14, 2019 Annual Town Meeting, May 21,
2019 Annual Town Election

e Masconomet Regional School District Enroliment Distribution by Town, October 1, 2018

e Masconomet Regional School District Budget Calendar — FY 2020

e E-Mail from Masconomet Regional School District to Town Administrator et al, Re: FY20 Budget ~
Masco Department Chair Presentations, 11/20/18

e Announcement: Tenth Annual Chief Will's Winter Festival December 1, 2018

o Letter from Topsfield Fire Department to Middleton Fire Department, Re: Thank You for Mutual
Aide, 11/13/18

e Minutes: 11/6/18

e Charter: Chapter 5: Other Elected Town Boards

e Town of Middleton Talent Bank Application: Cheryl A. McCormick: Planning Board

e Town of Middleton Talent Bank Application: Anthony DeGregorio: Planning Board

e Memo from Town Accountant/CFO to Board of Selectmen et al, Re: FY 2018, 4™ Quarter
Highlights, 9/24/18

e Town of Middleton, MA Fiscal Year 2018 Expenditures (unaudited),

e Town of Middleton, MA Fiscal Year 2018 Warrant Articles Expenditures (unaudited)

e Town of Middleton, MA Fiscal Year 2018 Encumbrances

e Town of Middleton, MA Fiscal Year 2018 Revenues (unaudited)

e Town of Middleton, MA Revolving Funds 2018 (unaudited)

e Town of Middleton, MA Appropriation Funds 2018 {unaudited)

e Town of Middleton, MA General Fund Revenue ~ Comparative Report Fiscal Year 2018 and Fiscal
Year 2017

e Town of Middleton, MA General Fund Revenue Fiscal Year 2015 through Fiscal Year 2018

e Town of Middleton, MA General Fund Appropriation Summary Fiscal Year 2018

e Town of Middleton General Fund Expenses — Comparative Report Fiscal Year 2018 and Fiscal Year
2017

e Town of Middleton, MA General Fund Expenditures Fiscal Year 2015 through Fiscal Year 2018

e Town of Middleton Masconomet Expenditures Fiscal Year 2014 through Fiscal Year 2018

e Town of Middleton Essex Tech Expenditures Fiscal Year 2014 through Fiscal Year 2018

e Town of Middleton Retirement Expenditures Fiscal Year 2014 through Fiscal Year 2018

e Town of Middleton Health Insurance Expenditures Fiscal Year 2014 through Fiscal Year 2018

e Town of Middleton, MA Unfunded OPEB Liability Actuarials Dated 7/1/08 through 7/1/16

e Town of Middleton, MA Outstanding Debt Fiscal Year 2013 through Fiscal Year 2018

e Memo from Town Accountant/CFO to Board of Selectmen et al, Re: FY 2019, 1** Quarter
Highlights, 11/14/18

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
November 20, 2018 Page 4



e Town of Middleton, MA Fiscal Year 2019 Expenditures (unaudited),

e Town of Middleton, MA Fiscal Year 2019 Warrant Articles Expenditures (unaudited)
e Town of Middleton, MA Fiscal Year 2019 Encumbrances

e Town of Middleton, MA Fiscal Year 2019 Revenues (unaudited)

e Town of Middleton, MA Revolving Funds 2019 (unaudited)

o Town of Middleton, MA Appropriation Funds 2019 (unaudited)

e Draft: Town of Middleton Special Town Meeting Warrant: Tuesday, March 29, 2018

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
November 20, 2018 Page 5



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949-2253
978-777-3617
www.middletonma.gov

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
PROPERTY TAX
CLASSIFICATION HEARING

The Middleton Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 7:15PM
at the Fuller Meadow School, 143 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949 to determine the
percentages of the tax levy to be borne by each class of property for Fiscal Year 2019, in accordance
with Chapter 797 of the Acts and Amendments thereto.

Interested taxpayers are encouraged to present oral testimony at the hearing or may submit information
in writing to the Board of Selectmen’s Office no later than December 4, 2018,

Please publish in the Salem News on Thursday, November 29, 2018.

Submit bill to: Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

978-777-3617



TOWN OF MIDDLETON

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
PROPERTY TAX
CLASSIFICATION
HEARING PACKET

FISCAL YEAR 2019

DECEMBER 4, 2018

PREPARED BY THE
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

JEFFREY P. GARBER, CHMN
PATRICIA A. OHLSON, CLERK.
DEBORAH J. CARBONE ML.A.A.

BRADFORD W. SWANSON M.A.A.
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR

1 *Tax rate used is not final. It is a rough estimate for Classification purposes only.



This information is intended to provide the Board of
Selectmen with the necessary information to conduct a
Public Hearing on the tax classification options
available under the Massachusetts General Laws.

During the State mandated Classification Hearing, the
Board of Selectmen must vote on the following in order
to establish a tax rate:

1. OPEN SPACE DISCOUNT:

Open space is land maintained in an open or
natural condition which contributes significantly to the
benefit and enjoyment of the public and which is not

e subject to a permanent conservation
restriction;
e held for the production of income;
e taxable under the provisions of
M Chapter 61 (forest land)
B Chapter 61A (farm land)
B Chapter 61B (recreation land).

The Board of Selectmen may discount up to 25% of
the Open Space share of taxes.

The Board of Assessors has determined that
Middleton does not have any Open Space land.

2 *Tax rate used is not final. It is a rough estimate for Classification purposes only.



2. RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION:

The Board of Selectmen may adopt an exemption
of up to 20% to shift the Residential Class tax burden
from lower assessed properties that are the principal
residence of a taxpayer to higher assessed properties
and properties that are not the principal residence of a
taxpayer.

RESIDENTIAL CLASS VALUE $ 1,644,695,469

PARCELS 3,318

AVERAGE $ 495,689

EXEMPTION % 20%

EXEMPT VALUE/PARCEL $ 99,138

PARCELS 3,318

TOTAL EXMPT VALUE $ (328,939,094)

NEW RESDTL VALUE $ 1,315,756,375

RESIDENTIAL TAXES $ 21,753,024

NEW RESDTL TAX RATE $ 16.53

EXAMPLES

ASSESSED VALUE $ 321,960 $ 471,960 $ 621,960

TAX RATE W/O EXEMPTION  § 13.95 $ 13.95 $ 13.95

TAXES PAID $ 4,491.34 $ 6,583.84 $  8,676.34
SAVINGS/COSTS $ (807.49) $ (420.08) $ (32.67)

TAXES PAID $ 3,683.86 $ 6,163.77 $  8,643.67

TAX RATE W/O EXEMPTION ~ $ 16.53 $ 16.53 $ 16.53

NEW ASSESSED VALUE $ 222822 $ 372,822 $ 522,822

EXEMPT VALUE/PARCEL $ (99,138) $ (99,138) $  (99,138)

ASSESSED VALUE $ 321,960 $ 471,960 $ 621,960

3 *Tax rate used is not final. It is a rough estimate for Classification purposes only.



3. SMALL COMMERCIAL EXEMPTION:

The Board of Selectmen may adopt an exemption
of up to 10% to shift the Commercial Class tax burden
from eligible parcels to ineligible parcels. Eligible
parcels must have a valuation of less than $1,000,000
and be owned by a business that employees fewer than
10 employees as certified by the Department of
Workforce Development- Division of Unemployment
Assistance to the Board of Assessors. The mechanics of
the Small Commercial Exemption are similar to the
Residential Exemption.

4. CLASSIFICATION:

The Board of Selectmen may shift the Town’s tax
burden from the Residential Class to the Commercial,
Industrial and Personal Property Classes as long as the
shift does not exceed the Minimum Residential Factor.
Middleton’s Minimum Residential Factor is 83.04%.
This means that no more than 16.95% of the residential
Class burden can be shifted to the Commercial,
Industrial and Personal Property Classes.

The following page contains information on the impact
of any shift of the tax burden.

4 *Tgx rate used is not final. It is a rough estimate for Classification purposes only.



CLASS VALUE PERCENT
1. RESIDENTIAL $ 1,741,339,205 83.02%
2. OPEN SPACE $ - 0.00%
3. COMMERCIAL $ 222,709,558 10.62%
4. INDUSTRIAL $ 87,882,600 4.19%
5. PERSONAL $ 45,528,272 2.47%
$ 2,097,459,635 100.00%
CLASS PARCELS AVE VALUE
1. RESIDENTIAL 3338 § 521,671
2. OPEN SPACE g 8 -
3. COMMERCIAL 184 $ 1,210,378
4. INDUSTRIAL 72 $ 1,220,592
5. PERSONAL 267 $ 170,518
AVERAGE SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE $ 608,933
TAX SAVINGS @ CLASSIFIED RATE
TAX COSTS @ CLASSIFIED RATE
AVERAGE C&I PROPERTY $ 1,213,251

$
$

$

Town of Middleton

Classification Hearing
RATE RATE RATE
100% 110% 125%
7363 $ 1341 § 1289
1369 § 1506 $ 17.11
1369 $ 1506 $§ 17.11
1369 $ 15086 § 17.11
1369 $ 1506 § 17.11
RATE RATE RATE
100% 110% 125%
1369 $§ 1341 § 1299
1369 $ 1506 $§ 17.11
1368 $ 1506 § 17.11
1369 $ 15.06 § 17.11
1369 $§ 15.06 § 17.11
1369 $§ 1341 § 1299
1369 $ 1506 $ 17.11

*Tax Rate is for Classification purposes only. Growth and final values not yet certified by D.O.R.

RATE
150%
$ 1229
$ 2054
$ 2054
$ 2054
$ 2054
RATE
150%
$ 1229
$ 2054
$ 2054
$ 2054
$ 2054
$ 1229
$ 2054

TAXES PAID TAXESPAID  TAXESPAID  TAXES PAID
100% 110% 125% 150%
$ 23838934 § 23,351,405 § 22,620,112 $ 21,401,289
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 3048894 $ 3,353,783 $ 3,811,117 § 4,573,341
$ 1203113 $ 1,323424 $ 1,503,891 $ 1,804,669
$ 623282 § 685,610 $ 779103 § 934,923
§ 28714200 § 28714222 § 08,714,200 § 28,714,222
AVE TAXES AVETAXES  AVETAXES  AVE TAXES
PAID @ 100% PAID @110% PAID @125% PAID @ 150%
$ 7142 $ 6,99 $ 6777 $ 6,411
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 16,570 § 18227 $ 20,713 $ 24,855
$ 16710 $ 18,381 §$ 20,887 $ 25,065
$ 2334 $ 2568 $ 2918 $ 3,502
$ 8,336 $ 8166 $ 7910 § 7,484
$ (170) 8§ (426) $ (852)
$ 16,609 $ 18,270 $ 20762 $ 24,914
$ 1,661 § 4152 § 8,305
11/27/2018



Town of Middleton
48 South Main Street
Board of Assessors
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-2099
www.townofmiddleton.org

November 27, 2018

Board of Sélectmen
Town of Middleton
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

Re: FY 2019 Classification Hearing and Departmental Report for the Selectmen
Dear Selectmen:

The Assessors are pleased to submit documentation for the Classification Hearing for FY 2019.
Please see the attached Classification packet. The Selectmen must vote annually on these
questions in order to complete the tax rate setting process. I have also included my annual
statistical report.

I would now like the opportunity to update the Board of Selectmen on the Assessors department:

1. This fiscal year was an Interim Adjustment of values for Middleton. Sales and other market
data from calendar 2017 was used to determine values. As usual, various neighborhoods
and complexes saw increases, decreases and some with no significant change. The
revaluation resulted in an overall increase of 5.9 % in the current to previous valuation.
The town is now over two billion dollars in taxable value. There was a 5.7% increase in
the current to previous class for single family homes class. Condominiums saw an overall
6.6 % increase from the previous valuation. Our current overall assessment to sale median
ratio is 95.8% for single family properties and 95.4% for condominiums. All the statistics
meet the requirements of the Bureau of Local Assessment.

The average single family tax bill increase of $268.72 based on the projected tax rate of

$13.69. The average condominium tax bill increase is $190.75 based on the same projected
rate.

Page | 1



Town of Middleton
48 South Main Street
Board of Assessors
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-2099
www.townofmiddleton.org

This was another major growth year for Middleton. New homes and condos represented
38% of this year’s growth. Commercial/Industrial growth was 33% of new growth and is
attributed to several new commercial/industrial projects that were completed as well as
some under way.

2. For the first time, I believe, our single family average value has eclipsed the Town of
Topsfield. Our average value of $608,174 is just over Topsfield at $599,950. With a
significantly lower tax rate in Middleton, the difference between the average bills is $1,873.

3. Our next certified revaluation will be in 2022. Recent changes in the law have eliminated
triennial certifications and spaced them to every five years. Interim adjustment of values
are still required.

4. We have cooperated with other departments in developing various layers for the GIS
system. Some are complete and others are still in development. We look forward to more
layer development to make GIS an integral part of our municipality.

5. Our department looks forward to utilizing more technology in the future to streamline many
internal functions. We also continue to improve the education level of our department
through coursework and continuing education seminars.

T would again like to take this opportunity to cordially thank my staff Therese Fontaine and Donna
Peary and my Board members for their hard work and support during this past year and to other
town departments for their cooperation.

Respectfully,

Assistant Assessor/Apprauser

Page | 2



Community

Middleton
Topsfield
Boxford

Average Tax Bills
In Essex County

Average Average Tax Average % change FY18 FY19 % Change Netresult Average Tax Average Tax Average Tax Bill
Single Family Single Family Bill %

Home 18 Bill 2018 Home 18 valuation faxrate tax rate tax rate Bill FY 2019 change change
$ 578904 $ 8,081.50 $ 608,174 506% $ 1396 $ 13.69 -1.93% 3.12% $ 832590 3.02% $ 244.40
$ 583083 $ 10,122.32 $ 599,950 289% $ 17.36 § 17.00 -2.07% 0.82% $ 10,199.15 0.76% $ 76.83
$ 622,989 $ 10,09242 $ 643408 3.28% $ 1620 $ 16.28 0.49% 3.77% $ 10,474.68 3.79% $§ 382.26

11/29/2018



TOWN OF MIDDLETON

TOTAL VALUES BY CLASS HISTORICALLY

RES % |CIP % Exempt Total Tf)wn
FY Residential Commercial Industrial Personal Property Total of Total | of Total patue s VAL A
19911 $ 383,561,059 $ 105,943,367 | $ 38,610,030| $ 4,438,994 § 532,553,450 72.0 28.0
19924 § 345,340,872 | $ 104,248,112 | $ 34,357,100{ $ 8,264,907 $ 492.210,991{ 702 29.8
1993} $ 339,604,010 | $ 103,748,194 | $ 30,956,440 $ 8,177,547 $ 482,486,191 70.4 29.6
1994| $ 348,722,071 | $ 105,145,323 1 $ 30,352,710( $ 8,469,065| $ 492,689,169 | 70.8 292
19951 $ 360,619,688 § 105,825,635 | $ 30,324,340( $ 24,100,310 $ 520,869,973 | 69.2 30.8
1996| $ 399,156,455 $ 99,892,939| $ 27,168,390 § 10,504,3101 $ 536,722,094 74.4 25.6
1997, $ 403,909,749 | $ 93,176,267 $ 25,664,650( $ 10,874,090{ $ 533,624,756 75.7 243
1998 § 429,637,276 | $ 97,505,941} $ 27,062,410( $ 11,377,110 $ 565,582,737 76.0 24.0
1999| § 493,721,578 $ 109,778,183 | § 32,858,480 $ 11,752,250 $ 648,110,491 | 76.2 23.8
2000| $ 510,647,683 | $ 107,787,274 | $ 32,118,893 | $ 12,431,485 1 $ 662,985,335 77.0 23.0
2001} $ 638,533,308 { § 115,263,085 | $ 33,808,819 $ 12,727,770 | $ 800,332,982 | 79.8 20.2 | $ 88,183,800 $ 888,516,782
2002| § 776,039,716 | § 130,673,551 | $ 38,153,810 | $ 16,510,730 | $ 961,377,807 | 80.7 193 | $ 96,153,800 | $1,057,531,607
2003| $ 928,028,503 | $ 139,563,942 | $ 41,544570 | $ 16,728,580 | §  1,125,865,595 | 824 17.6 | $115,890,100 { $1,241,755,695
2004| $§  1,048,574320 | $ 141,225273 | $ 41,732,670 | $ 19,310,250 | §  1,250,842,513 | 83.8 16.2 | $120,575,000 | $1,371,417,513
20051 §  1,158,469,389 | $ 150,731,878 | $ 45,050,570 | $ 32,140,330 | §  1,386,392,167 | 83.6 16.4 | $131,250,300 | $1,517,642,467
2006f $  1,302,816,103 | $ 145,008,136 | $ 45,491,130 | $ 32,681,560 { $  1,525,996,929 | 85.4 14.6 | $135,493,300 | $1,661,490,229
20071 $ 1,395,799,970 | $ 159,954,858 | $ 46,547,070 | $ 34,882,740 | $ 1,637,184,638 853 14.7 | $153,349,800 | $1,790,534,438
2008] §  1,466,783,487 | $ 191,497,302 | $ 54,237,400 | $ 37,901,380 | $  1,750,419,569 | 83.8 16.2 | $139,258,800 | $1,889,678,369
2009 $ 1,372,474315| $ 198,205,068 | $ 53,933,700 | $ 44584640 | $  1,669,197,723 | 822 17.8 | $142,072,400 | $1,811,270,123
2010] $  1,268,424,640 | $ 196,849,217 | § 59,579,100 | $ 50,591,580 | $  1,575,444,537 | 80.5 19.5 | $128,834,800 | $1,704,279,337
20111 $  1,293,728,667 | $ 192,903,411 | $ 57,095,800 | $ 46,150,348 | $  1,589,878,226 | 81.4 18.6 | $117,211,000 | $1,707,089,226
20121 $  1,296,726,278 | § 177,190,183 | $ 58,113,600 | $ 46,347,793 | §  1,578,377,854 | 82.2 17.8 | $151,017,300 | $1,729,395,154
2013| $  1,298,546,821 | § 169,439,889 | § 57,347,800 | $ 44,049,599 | $  1,569,384,109 | 82.7 17.3 | $151,064,500 | $1,720,448,609
20141 $  1,339,427,196 | § 177,093,210 | $ 57,348,600 | $ 46,806,572 | $  1,620,675,578 | 82.6 174 | $162,113,000 | $1,782,788,578
2015{ $  1,415,175272 | § 181,829,713 | § 57,600,100 | $ 47,042,134 | $  1,701,647,219 | 83.2 16.8 | $170,302,000 | $1,871,949,219
2016| $  1,483,941,972{ $ 187,537,809 | $ 60,162,200 | $ 47,930,565 1 $  1,779,572,546 | 83.4 16.6 | $174,841,500 | $1,954,414,046
2017} $  1,559,356,526 | $§ 202,236,252 | $ 62,273,200 | $ 47,768,045 18  1,871,634,023 | 83.3 16.7 | $223,345,600 | $2,094,979,623
2018] $  1,644,695469 | $ 218,433,004 | $ 70,957,400 | $ 46,394,707 { $  1,980,480,580 | 83.0 17.0 | $227,589,100 | $2,208,069,680
2019| $ 1,741,339,205 | $ 222,709,558 | $§ 87,882,600 | $ 45,528,272 | $ 2,097,459,635 83.0 17.0 | $228,951,600 | $2,326,411,235

11/29/2018



$2,500,000,000

$2,000,000,000

$1,500,000,000

$1,000,000,000

$500,000,000

TOWN OF MIDDLETON

TOTAL VALUES BY CLASS HISTORICALLY

Total

I n = ) - & 5 Al = ) 2

11991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1957 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2018

11/29/2018



MEDIAN SINGLE FAMILY TAX BILL HISTORICALLY

TOWN OF MIDDLETON

Fiscal Year | Median Value | Tax Rate | Median Tax Bill
2002 $ 290,700 $ 12.13  § 3,526.19
2003 $ 351,100 | $ 11.06 | § 3,883.17
2004 $ 386,100 $ 10.58 § 4,084.94
2005 $ 424950 | $ 10.19 | $ 4,330.24
2006 $ 454,100 $ 977 § 4,436.56
2007 $ 479,800 | $ 981§ 4,706.84
2008 $ 503,000 $ 9.69 $ 4,874.07
2009 $ 463,250 | $ 1099 | § 5,091.12
2010 $ 432200 $ 11.84 § 5,117.25
2011 $ 433,400 | $ 12.17 | § 5,274.48
2012 $ 419,050 $ 1281 § 5,368.03
2013 $ 422,100 | $ 13.59 |1 § 5,736.34
2014 $ 430,200 $ 13.90 $ 5,979.78
2015 $ 453,600 | $ 13.78 | $ 6,250.61
2016 $ 479,700 $ 13.89 $ 6,663.03
2017 $ 505,450 | $ 1395 | § 7,051.03
2018 - $ 557,250 $ 13.96 $ 7,779.21
2019 $ 567,800 $ 13.69 § 7,773.18

average 3 453,908 $ 5,452.26

11/29/2018



AVERAGE SINGLE FAMILY TAX BILL HISTORICALLY

TOWN OF MIDDLETON

' Tax Rate
Total Assessed % Average ) Tax dollar | Change

FY Value Parcels | Average Value | change | Tax Rate | Tax Bill | change | change Y%
1990 $ 223,188,500 1218 183,242 049% $ 9.18 $ 1,682.16 7.26% $ 113.89 6.74%
1991| $  230427,075 | 1,238 |$ 186,128 | 1.58%| $ 942 |$ 175333 | 423%|$ TL17| 2.61%
1992 $ 216243490 1256 $ 172,168 -7.50% $ 10.85 $ 1,868.03  6.54% $ 11470 15.18%
1993] $ 216,669,960 | 1,279 | $ 169,406 | -1.60%| $ 11.16 | $ 1,890.57 | 121%|$ 22.54 | 2.86%
1994 $ 230494960 1,338 $ 172,268  1.69% $ 1170 $ 2,01554  6.61% $ 12497 4.84%
1995| $ 246,056,570 | 1,410 |$ 174,508 | 1.30%]| $ 12.00 | $ 2,094.10 | 3.90%| $  78.56 | 2.56%
1996 $ 275,104,630 1472 $ 186,892  7.10% $ 1290 $ 241090 15.13% $ 316.80 7.50%
1997/ 281,264,120 | 1,523 |$ 184,678 | -1.18%| $ 13.98 | $ 2,581.79 | 7.09%| $ 170.89 | 8.37%
1998 $ 303,952,070 1,592 $ 190,925 3.38% $ 1518 $ 2,89824 1226% $ 31644 8.58%
1999| $ 353,609,170 | 1,625 |$ 217,606 | 13.97%| $ 1448 | $ 3,150.93 | 8.72%|$ 252.69 | -4.61%
2000 $ 372,723,195 1,662 § 224262 3.06% $ 1514 § 339532  7.76% $ 24439 4.56%
2001| $ 474,416,800 | 1,700 |$ 279,069 | 24.44%|$ 13.10 | $ 3,655.80 | 7.67%|$ 260.48 | -13.47%
2002 $ - 565,527,100 1,728 ~$§ 327273 1727% $ 1213 $ 3,969.82  8.59% $ 314.02 -7.40%
2003 $ 694,426,400 | 1,768 | $ 392,775 | 20.01%| $ 11.06 | $ 4,344.09 | 9.43%|$ 37428 | -8.82%
2004 $  773,648300 1,809 $ 427,666 8.88% $ 10.58 $ 452471  4.16% $ 180.62 -4.34%
2005/ $ 849,153,100 | 1,843 |$ 460,745 | 7.73%|$ 10.19|$ 4,694.99 | 3.76%|$ 17028 | -3.69%
2006 $  938,938300 1870 $ 502,106  8.98% $ 977 $ 490558  4.49% § 21058 -4.12%
2007 | $  1,007,340,800 | 1,908 |$ 527,956 | 5.15%|$ 9.81|$ 517925| 558% $ 273.68| 0.41%
2008 $  1,062,068,700 1,921 $ 552,873  472% $  9.69 $ 535734  3.44% $ 178.09 -1.22%
2009 $ 991,316,600 | 1,934 |$ 512,573 | -7.29%|$ 10.99 | $ 5,633.18 | S5.15%|$ 275.84 | 13.42%
2010 $ 932,230,800 1,946 $ 479,050 -6.54% $ 11.84 § 567195  0.69% $ 3877 7.73%
2011 | $ 952,586,500 | 1,949 | $ 488,757 | 2.03%|$ 12.17 | $ 5948.17| 4.87%|$ 27622 | 2.79%
2012 $ 944,580,300 1,962 $ 481,437 -1.50% $ 1281 $ 616721  3.68% $ 219.05 526%
2013]|$ 939,391,200 | 1,973 |$ 476,123 | -1.10%|$ 1359 |$ 647052 | 4.92%|$ 30330 | 6.09%
2014 $ 966,055,500 1,994 $ 484481 1.76% $ 1390 $ 673429  4.08% $§ 263.77 2.28%
2015|$  1,017,513,500 | 2,011 |$ 505,974 | 4.44%|$ 1378 |$ 697232 3.53%|$ 238.03 | -0.86%
2016 $  1,075,006,100 2,040 $ 526,964  4.15% $ 13.89 $ 7319.53  4.98% $ 34721 0.80%
2017 |$  1,132,670200 | 2,060 |$ 549,840 | 4.34%|$ 13.95|$ 7.67027 | 4.79%|$ 350.74 | 0.43%
2018 $  1,199,490,000 2,072 $ 578,904  529% $ 1396 $ 8,081.51  536% $ 41124 0.07%
201918 1,266,097,600 | 2,082 |§ 608,174 | 5.06%| $_13.69|$ 832590 | 3.02%|$ 244.40 | -1.93%
ave |$ 638,708,485 |8 1,694 |8 351,381 | 7.38%|$ 12158 425861 6.07%|$ 21597 0.407%

11/29/2018



TOWN OF MIDDLETON

AVERAGE SINGLE FAMILY TAX BILL HISTORICALLY

T

$9,000.00

$8,000.00

$7,000.00

$6,000.00

$5,000.00

$4,000.00

$3,000.00

$2,000.00

$1,000.00

$-

o . T N 5 1 T T p i . [ a 2 =

AVERAGE TAX BILL .

1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1599 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2003 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 B

11/29/2018



TOWN OF MIDDLETON
ANNUAL GROWTH COMPARISON

FISCAL YEAR SARI?J:’ETH N REs% CIP % 'Sﬁf_iLfQSWTH g'(')'z'_ AGR'_"SOWTH ggg&;’y” TAX! o, FROM PREV. YR
2000 $ 19,007,843  88.53% 1147% $ 24367771 $  31,565.86 9 276,234
2001 $ 16712583 |  94.75% 525% | 23973755 S  13,290.95 | $ 253,029 8.1%
2002 $ 43,080,111  80.54% 19.46% $ 45451239 $ 109,837.07 $ 564,349 123.0%
2003 $ 32539120 |  88.22% 1178% | $ 34820085 |$ 4648968 | $ 394,700 -30.1%
2004 $ 63586770  84.44% 1556% $ 593.867.81 $ 109.401.87 $ 703,270 78.2%
2005 $ 70637983 | 6471% 35.20% |$ 48359556 |$ 263,754.30 | $ 747,350 6.3%
2006 $ 69663680  94.50% 550% $ 670,84642 $  39,02648 $ 700,873 5.0%
2007 $ 84770650 |  87.97% 12.03% |$ 72854988 |$  99,659.37 | § 828,209 16.7%
2008 $ 70041297  63.19% 36.81% § 43419845 $ 252,006.68 $ 687,105 17.0%
2009 $ 33724530 |  54.38% 4562% |$ 17769662 | $ 149,004.08 | $ 326,791 -52.4%
2010 $ 20,427,997  55.84% 44.16% $ 12535191 $ 9915178 §$ 224,504 -31.3%
2011 $ 30206572 |  80.27% 1973% |$ 287.067.04 |3 7057877 | $ 357,646 59.3%
2012 $ 26403375  66.55% 3345% § 21383438 § 10749469 $ 321,329 10.2%
2013 $ 24079969 |  93.36% 6.64% |$ 287,980.44 |$  20,474.97 | $ 308,464 4.0%
2014 $ 30604506  84.43% 1557% $ 454401.08 $  83.824.15 $ 538,225 74.5%
2015 $ 38652728 |  84.53% 1547% |$ 45415278 |$ 83112014 | § 537,273 -0.2%
2016 $ 37722469  63.00% 36.91% $ 327,930.71 § 19188492 $ 519,816 -3.2%
2017 $ 34000021  58.84% 41.16% $ 277.866.67 | 19439362 | $ 472,260 9.1%
2018 $ 48215287  60.22% 3978% S 40507241 $ 267,530.84 $ 672,603 42.4%
2019 $ 41037699 | 61.10% 3800% |$ 350,056.87 | § 222,829.41 | $ 572,886 14.8%

AVERAGE | $ 42205760 |  75.47% 2453% |$ 377,930.78 | $ 122,814.98  $ 500,746 11%

11/29/2018



TOWN OF MIDDLETON
ANNUAL GROWTH COMPARISON

$900,000

$800,000

$700,000

$600,000

$500,000

$400,000

$300,000

$200,000

$100,000

S~

$828,209

$747,350 XIA\ : .
% :
5Py 5 3 ;
% ¥

$703,270 $687,105 : . : :

4538225  $537,273

$519,816

$472,260 ‘

S

$308,464

$253,029 | - $321,329 _ ;
$224,504

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 9

11/29/2018



Y Y 7
FISCAL YR | PRIOR YR TAX RATE § 13.96 11 FISCALYR | PRIOR YR TAXRATE § 13.69 ] FISCALYR |PRIORYRTAXRATE § -
2019 2019 % 2020 2020 % 2021 2021 %
GROWTH TAX LEVY OF GROWTH TAX LEVY OF GROWTH TAX LEVY OF [
VALUATION GROWTH GROWTH{] VALUATION GROWTH GROWTH{] VALUATION GROWTH GROWTH
RESIDENTIAL: 7 77 7 0
Single Family (107) 12230780  $ 170,742 30% $ ~ #DNo! 3 DI
Condominium (102) 3,193,627  $ 44583 8% $ - #DWVIO $ - #DIV/O!
Two & Three Family (104 & 105) 2419400 $ 33,775  5.90% $ - #DIvol Y $ - #DIV/O!
Niult - Family (111 - 125) 0 $ - 0% P $ - #WVo! $ - #DIVIO!
Vacant Land { 130 - 132 & 106) 5736400 § 80,080  14% $ - #DIVIO! $ - #DvO!
All Others (103, 109, Res mixed use) | 1,495,500  $ 20877 4% $ - #DWO $ - #DWV/O!
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL 25,075,707 5 350,057 61% i $ T #DIV/0! 0 $ —#DIViol Y
OPEN SPACE 0 3 B 0% 0 5 = #DIVIO! ) 5 - #DNI0!
Commercial 1,842,800 25,725 4% W 3 = #DIVIOl $ - #DNIO!
Chapter 61, 61A, 618 0 $ - % W $ - #DIV/O! 0 $ - #DIV/O!
TOTAL COMMERCIAL 7842800 $ 25725 4% 0 5 T #DWN 0 5 ~#DIV/0!
INDUSTRIAL 711,033,600 S 166,593 29% 5 - #DIVIOI 0 5 — #DNV/0]
PERSONAL PROPERTY 7185502 5 30,511 5% 3 ~ #DIV/0! 5 = #DNJ0]
TOTAL CIP 15,961,092 § 222,829 30% 0 $ = #DIV/O! 3 = #DIVIOI
TOTAL REAL & PERSONAL 41,057,600 ] 8 572,886 100% 0 Ts ~ #DV/OI 0 IS ~#DIVIol [
A, A, 7 I, Z
FISCAL YR [PRIORYRTAXRATE § 1378 F] FISCALYR | PRIORYRTAXRATE 5 1389 ] FISCALYR |PRIOR YR JAXRATE $ 13.95
2016 2016 % 2017 2017 % 2018 2018 %
GROWTH TAX LEVY oF ¢ GROWTH TAX LEVY OF GROWTH TAX LEVY OF
VALUATION GROWTH GROWTH[] VALUATION GROWTH GROWTHY] VALUATION GROWTH GROWTH
RESIDENTIAL: 7 % A
Single Family (107) 19475200  § 268,368 52% 16,537.900 % 229711 49% 17694547 S 246,839  37%
Condominium (102) 2,008,884 27682 5% 2544800  $ 35347 1% 9,060,102 $ 126,388 19%
Two & Three Family (104 & 105) 64,400 $ 887  0.17% 440200  $ 6,114  1.29% 883,300  $ 12,322 1.83%
Multi - Family (111 - 125) 0 $ - 0% 0 $ - 0% 0 $ - 0%
Vacant Land ( 130 - 132 & 108) 1728900 23,824 5% 416300 5782 1% 1,289,500 17,989 3% [
All Others (103, 108, Res mixed use) 520200 S 7168 1% 65,600 $ 911 0% 110,000 § 1535 0%
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL 23,797,584 5 327,931 63% Y 20,004800 S 277,867 59% 20,037,440 S 205072 60%
OPEN SPACE 0 3 . 0% 0 3 . 0% | 0 5 . 0%
Commercial 3,560,600  $ 29,180 9% 6.179,400 127,502 21% V] 1448900 § 103,012 15%
Chapter 61, 61A, 618 0 $ - 0% 210200  $ 2920 1% 0 $ - 0%
TOTAL COMMERCIAL 3565.600 5 79189 9% 9,389,600 5 130,422 28% 7448900 S 103,912 15%
INDUSTRIAL 5,011,000 5 82,844 16% V| 944300 % 13,116 3% 7095700 S 111,540 17%
PERSONAL PROPERTY 4,343,385 5 59,850 12% 3661321 5 50856 11% 3733038 § 52,070 8%
TOTAL CIP 73,004,885 5 191,885 37% 13.005.201 5 164394 41% Y 15177838 % 267,531 40%
TOTAL REAL & PERSONAL 37,122,469 |5 519,816 100% 34,000,021 | § 472,260  100% || 45,215,287 | % 572,603 100%




TOWN OF MIDDLETON
AVERAGE CONDOMINIUM TAX BILL HISTORICALLY

FY Totai,ilsus:ssed Parcels Average Value \izllll:;g? Tax Rate Cogizlggli i Tz);;);)gliar c(;f)a::zli
2000 $ 80,797,080 390 $ 207,172 $ 15.14 | § 3,136.58
2001 $ 99,945,400 391 $ 255,615 23.38% $ 13.10 | $ 3,34855 [ $ 211.97 7%
2002 $ 129,073,900 405 $ 318,701 24.68% $ 12.13 | $ 3,865.84 [ $ 517.29 | 15%
2003 $ 135,206,300 405 $ 333,843 4.75% $ 11.06 | § 3,692.30 | $ (173.54)) -4%
2004 $ 156,870,800 441 $ 355,716 6.55% $ 10.58 | $ 3,763.48 | $ 71.18 2%
2005 $ 172,028,400 461 $ 373,164 4.90% $ 10.19 | § 3,802.54 1 $ 39.06 1%
2006 $ 210,937,200 498 $ 423,569 13.51% $ 977 | $ 4,138271 8% 335.73 9%
2007 $ 266,538,400 615 $ 433,396 2.32% $ 98118$ 4251.61 | $ 113.35 3%
2008 $ 279,522,300 723 $ 386,615 -10.79% $ 9.69 | $ 3,746.29 | $ (505.32)] -12%
2009 $ 265,055,044 729 $ 363,587 -5.96% $ 1099 | $ 3,995.82 { $ 249.53 7%
2010 $ 232,015,241 737 $ 314,810 -13.42% $ 11.84 | $ 3,727.35 | $ (268.47)| -7%
2011 $ 238,042,684 757 $ 314,455 -0.11% $ 1217 | § 3,82692 | $ 99.57 3%
2012 $ 252,582,516 773 $ 326,756 3.91% $ 12.81 | $ 4185751 $ 358.83 9%
2013 $ 260,502,427 795 $ 327,676 0.28% $ 1359 | § 445312 [ $ 267.37 6%
2014 $ 270,968,527 822 $ 329,645 0.60% $ 1390 | § 4,582.07 | $ 128.95 3%
2015 $ 291,257,466 839 $ 347,148 5.31% $ 13.78 | § 4,783.70 | $ 201.63 4%
2016 $ 305,591,746 841 $ 363,367 4.67% $ 13.89 | § 5,047.17 | $ 263.46 6%
2017 $ 326,600,946 847 $ 385,597 6.12% $ 13951 % 5,379.08 | $ 331.91 7%
2018 $ 345,396,648 871 $ 396,552 2.84% $ 1396 | $ 5,535.86 | $ 156.78 3%
2019 $ 368,109,264 880 $ 418,306 5.49% $ 13.69 | $ 5,726.61 | $ 190.75 3%
Average $ 234,352,114 661 $  348,784.5 4.16% $ 1213 | 8 4,09591 | § 131.91 | 3%

11/29/2018




$7,000.00

$6,000.00

$5,000.00

$4,000.00

$3,000.00

$2,000.00

$1,000.00

2000 2001 2002 2003

2004

2005 2006

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
AVERAGE CONDOMINIUM TAX BILL HISTORICALLY

Condominium Tax Bill

2007 2008 2009

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2018

11/29/2018



TOWN OF MIDDLETON

SINGLE FAMILY RANGE OF VALUES HISTORICALLY

Single Family FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19
Range | Number % Number % Number % Number % Number %
$ - 99,999 2 0.10% 2 0.10% 1 0.05% 1 0.05% 1 0.05%
$ 100,000 $ 199,999 8 0.40% 1 0.05% 2 0.10% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
$§ 200,000 $ 299,999 216 10.74% 123 6.03% 118 5.75% 73 3.52% 45 2.16%
$ 300,000 $ 399,999 527 . 2621% 493 2<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>